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Rev. Fr. Garabed Kochakian
Pastor

Mr. Frank Avakian Stoneson

Executive Director

Diocese of the Armenian Church of America
630 Second Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10016

Dear Mr. Stoneson,

In reply to your letter of March 12th. I am enclosing the
requested materials you have asked for such as the following:

1. Sample ballot with votes for each candidate

2 Incumbent Parish Counil members number of consecutive
terms noted.

3. Pastor's and Parish Counci) reports signed.
4. Completed Clergy Stipend

5. We had a slate of 11 members running for Parish Counci]
only-as appears on ballot

6. Addenda to the Assembly Minutes pertaining to
the form of balloting used. A1l as originally signed.

I do hope this reponse is complete and that you find it returned
to you promptly.

We are sorry for the inconvenience and any delays.

Sincerely,
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Rosemarie Kasper
Secretary

March 24, 1982

87 SALISBURY STREET WORCESTER, MASS. 01609  TEL. 756-2931



